
Yes-	nothing	found.	I	checked	with	my	Chief,	and	he	reports	the	same.
	
Respectfully,
	
	

Lieutenant	Ryan	M.	Newell
Southborough Police Department
32 Cordaville Road
Southborough, MA. 01772
Tel: (508) 485-2121     FAX: (508) 480-0161
 
DISCLAIMER:	This	e-mail	and	any	files	transmitted	with	it	are	confidential	or	the	property	of	the	Southborough	Police	Department,	and	disclosures	or
distribution	to	anyone	other	than	the	intended	recipient	without	prior	written	permission	is	prohibited.		This	e-mail	is	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the
individual	or	entity	to	whom	this	e-mail	is	addressed.		The	information	contained	in	this	message	may	contain	information	that	is	protected	by	law.	If	you
are	not	one	of	the	named	recipient(s),	you	are	hereby	notified	that	any	disclosure,	copying,	or	distribution	is	strictly	prohibited.		If	you	have	reason	to
believe	that	you	have	received	this	message	in	error,	please	notify	Lieutenant	Ryan	Newell	by	replying	to	the	e-mail,	calling	the	sender	at	508-485-2121
and	deleting	this	message	immediately	without	disclosure	of	any	of	its	contents.		Any	other	use,	retention,	dissemination,	forwarding,	printing	or	copying
of	this	e-mail	is	strictly	prohibited.
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Thursday,	April	9,	2020	9:02	AM
To:	Ryan	Newell	<rnewell@southboroughma.com>;	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
[EXTERNAL]
Thank	you!
	
Did	you	ran	a	search	looking	for	solicitations	received	by	the	PD?
	
Best,
Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Ryan	Newell	<rnewell@southboroughma.com>
Date:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	at	8:31	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>,	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>,	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
April	8,	2020

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA.	02110

	

																RE:										Public	Records	Request	dated	April	7,	2020

																																Response	of	Southborough	Police	Department	Records	Access	Officer

	

Dear	Emiliano:

On	April	7,	2020,	we	received	your	request	pursuant	to	the	Massachusetts	Public	Records	Law	for	all	matters	relating	to	Facial	Recognition	Technology.	Your	original
request	has	been	attached	to	this	email,	as	a	confirmation	that	I	have	received	and	read	your	request.

With	respect	to	your	request,	please	be	advised	that	this	Department	does	not	have	possession,	custody	or	control	of	the	records	requested.		The	Southborough
Police	Department	does	not	use	Facial	Recognition	Technology.	As	a	result,	the	Department	is	unable	to	respond	to	your	request.

Should	you	have	any	questions,	please	do	not	hesitate	to	contact	me.

Respectfully,

Records	Access	Officer,

From Ryan	Newell	<rnewell@southboroughma.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	13:08:46	+0000
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
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
[EXTERNAL]

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

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
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